

# DAVID LUBIN ELEMENTARY

## PARENT TEACHER GROUP

### Executive Meeting Minutes - February 6, 2024 (DL Library)

#### Attendance:

Nick Martin, President - present  
Lisa Ashley, Secretary, - present  
Beverly Garber, Vice President - present  
Caroline Dunivant, Parliamentarian - present  
Pedro Peterson, Member-at-large- present  
Melissa Cronin, Member-at-large - present

Gary Ashley, Treasurer - absent  
Adam Glatt, Member-at-large - absent

<b>President's Report</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>December Meeting Minutes Approved</li><li>DHH Literacy program proposal - Meeting with Jasjit and Mr. Dixon on February 9 @ 3:30. Nick made a motion to approve the \$6,000 with the hopes the district will reimburse. All approved.</li></ul>	
<b>Treasurer's Report</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Budget status - working w/ our CPA to get caught up with taxes.</li><li>Fiscal year end has been changed to 7/31 with IRS. 2021 PTG taxes have just been filed. Budget / expenditures were current as of 2 weeks ago.</li></ul>	
<b>Upcoming Fundraisers, Campus Events or New Business</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Dream Enrichment Classes (DLASA)<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Potentially to start the week of March 4. Will hold lottery if we have over enrollment.</li></ul></li><li>Girls on the Run starting up</li><li>Music - Ms. Crystal is available<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Chris Froh and Ms. AB to follow up</li></ul></li><li>DLFC Updates- will give up to 65 students opportunity to hold flag at SR match. Will reserve 50 seats- open to all students who want to join.</li><li>Stock the Staff Lounge - will announce this initiative in next newsletter</li><li>Supporting students in 3B<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Existing resources = Recruit instructional aides to provide additional coverage</li><li>New funding = tutoring services</li></ul></li><li>Child development proposal presented by Jess Durrett <a href="https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dNorP2Tz3mK9DpljaV5SmBYnvENMKktczYF0FEPlnBA/edit#heading=h.yp9urlg3lrgj">https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dNorP2Tz3mK9DpljaV5SmBYnvENMKktczYF0FEPlnBA/edit#heading=h.yp9urlg3lrgj</a></li></ul>	
<b>Next Meeting</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Tuesday, March 5 - Zoom</li></ul>	